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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Constructed between 1860 and 1865, with subsequent enlargements in 1867-1868, the LeBaron-Turner House at 113 Fulton Street is recognized as a notable property within the local Geneva Historic District. The Geneva Republican cites contractors Clark and Long as the builders.

Its lot is first visible in the 1923 Sanborn Fire Insurance maps. On that map, the house is a 2-story L shape with a porch extending from the southwest corner and another wrapping around the turret on the southeast corner. Another porch cuts into about 3/4 of the south end of the vertical's section east side. By 1930, a 1 story bay window extended from about the center of the west facade. The footprint of the building is generally the same today.

Originally known as the Acers House, the W. D. Turner (LeBaron-Turner House) underwent significant remodeling for the Parker family before being occupied by W. D. Turner and his descendants. The Acers family arrived in the area in 1835 from Chautauqua county, N.Y., and originally settled in Batavia.

W. D. Turner was the president of the U.S. Wind Engine & Pump Co., based in Batavia, and also owned a cheese factory beginning in 1878. According to the Geneva Republican, Turner purchased the house in 1875 and had it redecorated in 1893. He also laid a sewer line from the house to the river the year after. At the time he purchased the house, the Adams house, now at 621 South St, was on the eastern corner of the block. The Turner family had it moved for a larger side yard.

LeBaron Turner inherited the home from his father, William D. Turner, in 1916. He was named for his mother's maiden name. He also had a ranch in Montana, and would lease the Fulton Street home when he spent time there. One article names T. McRoberts as one of those leasees. Locally, Turner was involved in local schools and the Community Liberal Church. He died suddenly in 1941 at 58 years old. Mrs Turner remained in the home until at least 1956. 

Mr and Mrs Carl Johnson also lived in the home as early as 1953. James C Hallahan was a known resident as early as 1964.

This house contributes to the Central Geneva Historic District, listed on the National Register of Historic Places. Over the years, the home has undergone multiple expansions from its original structure.
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